From: Linda Fyfe <Ifyfe@bollenbeckfyfe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR

Subject: DNR BRRTS Activity No. 03-45-587233 (Radtke Property)
Attachments: radtkednr_20210317152645.pdf

Please see attached.

Linda Fyfe
Legal Assistant

W6260 Communication Ct., Appleton, WI 54914 * Phone: (920) 735-1711 * Fax: (920) 735-1710

Please note our email addresses have changed to @bollenbeckfyfe.com.
Please update your contact information accordingly. Thank you!

Time Sensitive Materials
Due to the volume of spam we receive, we use strong filters which sometimes block legitimate email. Please do not email time sensitive
materials or materials with aresponse deadline without notifying me that such materials are being sent and also confirming my
receipt of the same. | will not be bound by any deadlines contained in materials emailed to me absent compliance with the above
instructions.

Confidentiality
The information contained in this email is confidential (and may be privileged) and is for the use only of the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete and destroy this message and any copies immediately.

We appreciate your Google Reviews
at https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bollenbeck+Fyfe,+S.C./@44.2629469,-
88.5051487,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m2!3m1!1s0x0:0x468f712c332de78f?hl=en-US
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March 17, 2021

Mr. Colin Schmenk VIA EMAIL
Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue

Green Bay, W1 54313-6727

Re:  Reported Contamination at Radtke Property
N8446 County Road F, Town of Deer Creek, WI
DNR BRRTS Activity No.: 03-45-587233

Dear Mr. Colin:

This firm is counsel to Kelly A. Radtke. Please allow this letter to respond to your
correspondence of February 25, 2021.

Please be advised that our client is the Petitioner in a presently pending divorce case in
Outagamie County. The case is identified as Outagamie County Case No. 19 FA 257, and this
matter is scheduled for a final contested hearing before the Honorable Mitchell J. Metropulos on
July 26, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Mr. Radtke is represented by Seymour attorney Robert D. Sweeney. Pursuant to existing court
orders, our client and the two minor special needs children of the parties are residing at the
residence. :

Our client has had preliminary discussions with environmental engineers regarding the extent of
remediation that will be necessary. If you are aware of any environmental funding that may be
available to our client and Mr. Radtke, it would be greatly appreciated if you could advise
regarding same at your earliest convenience.

Very truly )l,o\lirs,

DOUGLAS M. FYFE

DMF/Imf

xc:  Robert D. Sweeney, Esquire (via email)
Ms. Kelly A. Radtke (via email)




